
 WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP  
COMMITTEE MEETING 
        February 6, 2024 

7:00 PM Regular Meeting, Courtroom 
 

1. Call Regular Meeting to Order  

2. Requirements of the Sunshine Law (This meeting was advertised in the Burlington County 
Times on January 7, 2024 and electronic notice was given pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:39-1.5).  

3. Pledge of Allegiance 

4. Moment of Silence  

5. Roll Call 

6. Proclamation: Black History Month 

7. Approval of Minutes 
a. January 23, 2024  Regular Meeting Minutes 
b. January 23, 2024  Executive Meeting Minutes 

 
8. Open Meeting to Public Comment on Agenda Items Only – Please remember to state your 

name and address for the record.                

9. ORDINANCES: Second Reading, Public Hearing 

a. 1-2024 An Ordinance Amending Chapter 250 of the Township Code of Westampton: 
Zoning 

b. 2-2024 An Ordinance of the Township of Westampton to Fix the Salaries, Wages and 
Compensation of Certain Officials and Employees of the Township of Westampton for 
the Years 2024-2025. 

 
10. RESOLUTIONS:  

a. 34-24 Payment of Vouchers – this resolution approves the payment of bills through 
02/06/2024.  

 
11. CONSENT AGENDA RESOLUTIONS - RESOLUTIONS NOTE: Consent Agenda items 

are considered to be routine and will be enacted with a single motion; any items requiring 
expenditure are supported by a Certification of Availability of funds; any items requiring 
discussion will be removed from the Consent Agenda. 
a. 35-24 Resolution Authorizing Shared Service Agreement with Eastampton Township for 

Public Works Services 
 

12. Open Meeting for Public Comment - Please remember to state your name and address for 
the record. 

13. Dates to Remember: Next Township Committee Meeting February 20th @ 7PM, Historic 
Commission February 28th @ 7PM, Land Development Board Meeting February 7th 



@7PM, Recreation Committee Meeting February 14th @7PM, Free Rabies Clinic February 
17th 9-11AM. 

14. Administrator’s Report 

15. Committee Liaison Reports/Comments  

16. Executive Session: 

Resolution No. 02.06.2024 - Resolution Authorizing the Township Committee and Support 
Staff to Meet in Private Session and Authorizing the Exclusion of the Public From that 
Portion of the Meeting Dealing with Specific Issues Requiring Non-Public Discussions: 
Attorney-Client Privilege – Pending Litigation. 

17. Adjournment  
 
Please note: 

During the first public comment period, any resident or taxpayer of Westampton is welcome to comment on 
any governmental item of concern limited to the ordinances and resolutions being considered this evening. 
The second public comment period is open to any item of concern. A total of thirty (30) minutes has been 
allocated for each of the public comment periods. This time may be extended by the Committee.  

If you wish to be heard, come to the podium and give your name and address to the Clerk for the record. The 
amount of discussion of any single speaker will be limited to three (3) minutes. Large groups are urged to 
select someone to represent them. No speaker shall engage in any personally offensive, derogatory or 
abusive remarks. The Mayor shall immediately call to order any speaker who violates this provision. An 
officer of the WTPD may remove any disruptive person at the Mayor’s discretion.   

Public Comment is an opportunity for the public to present their views—both positive and negative. It is not 
a question-and-answer period. Neither the Mayor nor Committee Members will engage in a back-and-forth 
exchange so speakers are encouraged to present all their views. The Mayor as well as any Committee 
Member may respond to any comment after such speaker is finished. The Mayor may refer the speaker to the 
Township Administrator, Department Head or any Committee Member to respond in writing. 



 

1 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, NEW JERSEY 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING WESTAMPTON TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE 

CHAPTER 250 SECTION 250-22 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1-2024 

 

 

WHEREAS, Chapter 250 of the Township Code of Westampton Township sets 

forth the Zoning Regulations of the Township, and 

WHEREAS, section 250-22 Performance standards paragraph E. Fences and 

walls, sets forth the standards regarding the erection of fences within the Township; 

and 

WHEREAS, the Township has heard from residents that the restrictions on the 

type of material to be used for fences within the Township is no longer appropriate; 

and  

WHEREAS, the Township recognizes that several developments within the 

Township have deed restrictions, easements, and/or homeowner association rules that 

restrict the construction of fences or the type of fences that may be constructed, over 

which the Township has no authority; and    

WHEREAS, the Township Committee has determined that it is appropriate to 

amend the performance standards regarding fences to permit additional materials to be 

used. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Township Committee that §250-

22 of Chapter 250 of the Westampton Township Code shall be amended as follows: 

Section 1. 

§250-22. Performance Standards 

 E. Fences and walls 

(5) The construction of a fence or wall shall be subject to the approval by 

the Board of Directors, or a committee established by the Board of 

Directors, of a homeowner’s association, or condo association operating 

within and for a residential community in the Township of Westampton, 

where one exists, in which case the decision of the homeowner’s 

association shall control.   



 

2 

 

(6) Allowed Materials. Fences and walls shall be made of high quality, 

durable materials that require low maintenance. Acceptable materials for a 

fence include: chain link, wood, brick, masonry block, stone, tubular steel, 

wrought iron, vinyl, composite/recycled materials (hardy board), or other 

manufactured material or combination of materials commonly used for 

fencing. 

(7)  Prohibited Materials. Fences and walls shall not be made of or 

contain: 

a. Scrap materials such as scrap lumber and scrap metal. 

b. Materials not typically used or designated/manufactured for 

fencing such as metal roofing panels, corrugated or sheet metal, 

tarps, or plywood; unless this type of material is utilized by 

necessity to effect immediate repair of fencing, whether in whole 

or in part, for a period not to exceed 60 days.  

 

Section 2. 

All other sections of Westampton Code Chapter 232-3 Exclusion of Trucks Over 

Four Tons shall remain in full force and effect. 

   Section 3. 

This ordinance shall take effect upon final passage and publication according to law. 

 

 

 

 

 

The Township Committee hereby declares that all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances 

inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of such inconsistency. 

 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 01/23/2024 

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley   X    

Carr X  X    

Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo  X X    

Wright      X 

 



 

3 

 

Roll Call Vote – Upon Adoption –  

Committee 

Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       

Carr       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

Wright       

 

 

Adopted upon final reading on ______ ___, 2024 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Mayor Sandy Henley 

 

Attest 

 

 

________________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 

 

 



 

 1 

 
TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON  

TO FIX THE SALARIES, WAGES AND COMPENSATION OF  
CERTAIN OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES  
OF THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

FOR THE YEARS 2024-2025 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 2-2024 
 
 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Township Committee of the Township of Westampton, in the 
County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 
The Township Committee hereby determines and fixes the yearly compensation and 
salaries of the certain full-time officials and employees of the Township of Westampton 
covered under a bargaining unit as follows:  
 
Classification Minimum Maximum 

Deputy Municipal Clerk                      35,366 56,520 

Tax Collector 44,397 67,130 

Construction Official 47,754 75,144 

Executive Secretary 37,764 59,289 

Court Administrator                      47,916 77,911 

Deputy Court Administrator 35,366 56,520 

Secretary Class I 35,366 56,520 

Secretary Class II 33,920 54,003 

Secretary Class III 30,692 49,977 

Violations Clerk 33,918 54,003 

Public Works Supervisor 54,343 85,187 

Public Works Foreman 46,504 71,991 

Public Works Lead Mechanic 46,504 71,991 

PW Equipment Operator 44,511 69,379 

Public Works Laborer 38,959 62,487 

Public Works Mechanic 45,508 70,840 

Computer Manager 1,000 1,104 

Land Dev. Board Secretary 1,000 8,000 

   

 



 

 2 

All employees under the AFSCME Collective Bargaining Unit employed by the 
Township before November 7, 2016 with more than 5 (five) years of service shall receive 
an amount of longevity in addition to their salary. Longevity shall be paid weekly in 
accordance with the following schedule: 
 
After 5 years through 8 years of service $300 per year 

Beginning of 9 years through 15 years of service $500 per year 

Beginning of 16 years of service $800 per year 

 
The Township Committee hereby determines and fixes the compensation and salaries of 
the certain full-time and part-time officials and employees of the Township of 
Westampton not covered under any bargaining unit as follows: 
 
Salaries paid yearly: 

Classification/Title Minimum Maximum 

Township Committee Member $500 $5,000 

Administrator/Manager 80,000 150,000 

Assistant Administrator 60,000 100,000 

Township Clerk 16,700 75,000 

Chief Financial Officer 50,000 100,000 

Public Works Director 35,000 95,000 

Municipal Judge 10,000 45,000 

Prosecutor 10,000 35,000 

Public Defender 5,000 30,000 

Tax Assessor 10,000 65,000 

Fire Subcode Official 1,000 23,400 

Electric Subcode Official 1,000 33,000 

Plumbing Subcode Official 1,000 28,704 

Building Subcode Official 5,061 23,400 

Fire Official 1,000 30,000 

Senior Fire Inspector 1,000 5,770 

Part-Time Fire Inspector 1,000 2,500 

Recreation Director 40,000 80,000 

Assistant Recreation Director 30,000 70,000 

Probationary EMT Only 30,000 45,000 

ASCP Supervisor 18,000 32,885 

Emergency Mgmt. Coord. 3,000 5,000 



 

 3 

 

 

 

Salaries paid hourly: 

Classification Minimum Maximum 

Fire Inspector Minimum wage $25.00 

Per Diem Firefighter/EMT Minimum wage 20.00 

Per Diem EMT Minimum wage 20.00 

Summer help Minimum wage 20.00 

Snow Removal Operator Minimum wage 35.00 

Recreation Employees Minimum wage 30.00 

Recreation Secretary Minimum wage 20.00 

Crossing Guard Minimum wage 20.00 

Typist Minimum wage 20.00 

Court Records Minimum wage 20.00 

Part-Time Public Works Minimum wage 35.00 

Part-Time Violations Clerk Minimum wage 20.00 

 
All salaries not covered under any bargaining unit are determined annually by the 
majority vote of the Township Committee upon adoption of the municipal budget.  

 
The Township Committee hereby declares that all Ordinances and parts of Ordinances 
inconsistent with this ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent of said inconsistency. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 4 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED that this Ordinance shall take effect immediately 

upon final passage and publication as required by law. 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Introduction – 01/23/2024 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley   X    

Carr  X X    

Mayor Henley   X    

Mungo X  X    

Wright      X 

 

Roll Call Vote -Upon Adoption –  

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       

Carr       

Mayor Henley       

Mungo       

Wright       

 
Adopted upon final reading on 

 
 

______________________________
Mayor Sandy Henley 

 
 

       Attest 
 

 
______________________________ 

Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 
 
 
 



TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
 

APPROVING PAYMENT OF VOUCHERS 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 02/06/2024 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 34-24 

 
 WHEREAS, the Township is in receipt of various vouchers submitted by vendors and/or 
other claimants for goods rendered and/or services provided to the Township; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Chief Financial Officer has certified that there exists a line-item 
appropriation against which each claim shall be charged and that there are sufficient funds 
available for the payment of each voucher; and 
 
 WHEREAS, each voucher contains a certification of a department head, or duly 
designated representative having personal knowledge of the facts that the goods have been 
provided or services rendered to the Township and that the goods or services are consistent with 
prior authorizations; and 
 
 WHEREAS, a list of all conforming claims which have been approved by the Chief 
Financial Officer has been prepared and reviewed by the Township Committee and is appended 
hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
 NOW BE IT RESOLVED that the Committee for the Township of Westampton for the 
reasons set forth above hereby approves the payment of the vouchers set forth on the attached 
Exhibit A and this Resolution shall be recorded as part of the minutes of this meeting and shall 
upon approval be open to the public. 
 

 I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 6, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 

______________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

















































TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON 

AND THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 
FOR PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES 

RESOLUTION NO 35-24 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton is hereby authorized by the “Shared Services 
Act,”N.J.S.A. 40A:65-4 et seq. to enter into any contract with joint provision of any service which 
any party to the agreement is authorized to render within its own jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton recognizes the need to provide the residents 
of Westampton Township with cost savings measures and opportunities for the benefit of all 
residents of the Township; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton wishes to renew the Shared Services 
Agreement with the Township of Eastampton for Public Works services with Westampton 
Township; and 

WHEREAS, it is considered to be in the best interests of the residents of the Township 
of Westampton to share services with the Township of Eastampton to memorialize the specific 
terms and conditions of such Shared Services Agreement; and 

WHEREAS, the Township of Westampton and the Township of Eastampton would 
maintain the mutual responsibilities as detailed in the attached Shared Services Agreement 
between the parties through December 31, 2024, unless such term is extended but mutual 
agreement of the Parties; and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Township Committee of the Township 
of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey that: 

1. The attached Shared Services Agreement between the Township of Westampton and the
Township of Eastampton for Public Works services shall be effective through December
31, 2024.

2. The Mayor and Township Clerk are hereby authorized to sign, seal, and execute the
Shared Services Agreement on behalf of the Township of Westampton.

3. The Township Administrator of the Township of Westampton is authorized to take
any action necessary to implement the terms of the Shared Services Agreement.

4. All terms, conditions and responsibilities between the parties as detailed in the attached
Shared Services Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.



I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township Committee 
of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their meeting held 
in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, Westampton, New Jersey 
08060 on February 6, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk.  
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
 
 

Roll Call Vote 
Committee 

Member 
Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 
 

 
 

 
 



SHARED SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON 
AND THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON  

FOR PUBLIC WORKS SERVICES 

THIS AGREEMENT is made this ____day of February 2024 by and between: 

THE TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON, (the “Host” municipality), a municipal 
corporation of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter referred to as “Westampton"), having an 
address of 710 Rancocas Road, NJ 08053; and 

THE TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON, (the “Receiving” municipality) a municipal 
corporation of the State of New Jersey (hereinafter referred to as “Eastampton”), having an 
address of 12 Manor House Court, Eastampton, New Jersey 08060. 

WHEREAS, Westampton and Eastampton Townships have a need for certain public 
works services that cannot be accommodated within each township; and   

WHEREAS, specifically, Westampton does not possess a roadside mowing apparatus 
and Eastampton Township does not possess a street sweeping apparatus; and 

WHEREAS, Westampton and Eastampton wish to enter into a Shared Service 
Agreement pursuant to the Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act, N.J.S.A. 40A:65-1 
et seq., whereby Westampton would consolidate the services of street sweeping and roadside 
mower usage with Eastampton; and 

WHEREAS the “Uniform Shared Services and Consolidation Act,” NJ.S.A. 40A:65-l et 
seq., permits local units of this State to enter into a contract with any other local unit for the joint 
provision within their combined jurisdictions of any service which any party to the agreement is 
empowered to render within its own jurisdiction. 

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION of the mutual covenants, agreements 
and considerations contained herein, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

I. Scope of Services

a. Westampton Township will utilize Eastampton Township’s roadside mowing apparatus
during the months of April to September, for three (3) days of usage per month, where
Eastampton will be responsible for delivery and pickup of the apparatus to
Westampton.  Accommodation will be made one week prior to delivery.  The roadside
mower will be fueled prior to delivery by Eastampton, where Westampton will, in turn,
refuel the roadside mower at the completion of each use.  Westampton will return the
roadside mower in the same condition as it was provided.  Westampton is not
responsible for normal usage maintenance. However, if damage occurs, such as tire
damage, mower deck and apparatus damage, and/or any other damage outside of
normal expected usage, Westampton will remedy the issue. Routine maintenance will
be performed by Eastampton.

b. Westampton Township will street sweep Eastampton Township’s public roads three
(3) times per year, on a five-day cycle.  Westampton will provide the manpower to
perform the function of street sweeping; however, Eastampton will be responsible for



providing the fuel for the use of the sweeper when within Eastampton. Eastampton is 
not responsible for normal usage maintenance. However, if damage occurs, such as 
tire damage, sweeper brush damage, apparatus damage, and/or any other damage 
outside of normal expected usage, Eastampton Township will remedy the issue.  
Routine maintenance will be performed by Westampton Township.    

c. Eastampton Township will be required to provide a pre-determined list of inlets that 
will need to be serviced annually. Eastampton will provide up to two (2) men and a 
truck to facilitate the opening of basin grates and will direct Westampton to the 
locations of the aforementioned. Eastampton will compensate Westampton for labor 
and equipment at a pre-determined rate for either regular or overtime labor hours, 
based upon the current contractual labor agreement in place. Eastampton will be 
responsible for the disposal of debris from the sweep, which will be placed in a 
designated area at Eastampton Township yard for proper disposal.   

II. Funding 

a. Westampton Township shall appropriately budget for the labor and equipment costs as 
outlined in Section I of this agreement and will be solely responsible for maintaining 
proper budgeted costs for maintenance and contingencies.  

b. Eastampton Township shall appropriately budget for the labor and equipment costs as 
outlined in Section I of this agreement and will be solely responsible for maintaining 
proper budgeted costs for maintenance and contingencies.  

c. Westampton and Eastampton Townships shall include sufficient funds in their annual 
budget to satisfy the agreed upon costs.    

III. Duration, Termination and Amendments 

a. The agreement shall become effective upon mutually accepted approval by each 
Township Committee and shall terminate on December 31, 2024. 

b. Either party may terminate this Agreement upon 30 days written notice to the other 
party. 

c. This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties hereto with respect to 
the subject matter hereof. 

d. No change or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same shall be in 
writing and signed by both parties hereto. 

IV. Insurance and Indemnification 

a. The Parties shall each procure and maintain all types of insurance typically procured 
under the circumstances described in this Shared Service Agreement including those 
required by applicable law. The Parties shall also maintain such insurance in full 
force and effect for the duration of this agreement. 

 
b. To the extent permitted by law, each Party agrees to indemnify, defend and hold 

harmless the other Party, its governing body, officers, employees and agents, from 
and against all claims, suits, actions, damages, judgments, liabilities, fines, penalties, 
costs and expense for loss of life, personal injury or damage to property arising from 
or out of occurrences contemplated in this Shared Services Agreement during the 



term of this Shared Services Agreement, so long as the actions upon which the claim 
or assertion of liability, are founded to have been performed in the course of carrying 
out official duties on behalf of the other Party and were not beyond the scope of 
performing official duties contemplated under this Shared Services Agreement or 
performed in bad faith, and did not constitute actual fraud, actual malice, willful 
misconduct, an intentional criminal act. 
 

c. It is expressly understood that individuals designated by either Party to provide 
services to the other Party under this Shared Service Agreement shall remain 
employees of that respective Party. 

V. Limitation of Delegation 

To the extent that this Shared Services Agreement constitutes a delegation of authority by either 
Party to the other Party, this Shared Services Agreement shall not be construed to delegate any 
such authority. 

Neither Eastampton nor Westampton intends for this Shared Services Agreement to create any 
agency relationship other than that which may be specifically required by the Shared Services 
Agreement Act for the limited purpose of performing the obligations pursuant to the Agreement. 

VI. No Additional Waiver Implied By One Waiver 

In the event that any agreement which is contained in this Shared Services Agreement should be 
breached by either party and thereafter such breach shall be waived by the other party, such 
waiver shall be limited to the particular breach so waived and shall not be a waiver of any other 
breach hereunder. 

VII. No Personal Liability 

No covenant, condition or agreement contained in this Shared Services Agreement shall be 
deemed to be the covenant, condition or agreement of any past, present or future officer, agent or 
employee of either Party, in his or her individual capacity, and neither the officers, agents or 
employees of either Party nor any official executing this Shared Services Agreement shall be 
liable personally on this Shared Services Agreement by reason of the execution hereof by such 
person or arising out of any transaction or activity relating to this Shared Services Agreement. 

VIII. Miscellaneous 

a. Amendment. This Shared Services Agreement may not be amended or modified for 
any reason without the express prior written consent of the Parties hereto. 
 

b. Successors and Assigns. This Shared Services Agreement shall inure to the benefit of 
and shall be binding upon Mount Holly and Westampton and their respective 
successors and assigns. 
 

c. Severability. In the event that any provision of this Shared Services Agreement shall 
be held to be invalid or unenforceable by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
holding shall not invalidate or render unenforceable any other provision hereof. 
 

d. Entire Agreement. This Shared Services Agreement sets forth all the promises, 
covenants, agreements, conditions and undertakings between the parties hereto with 
respect to the subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous 



agreements and undertakings, inducements, or conditions express or implied, oral or 
written between the parties hereto. 
 

e. Further Assurances and Corrective Instruments. Eastampton and Westampton shall 
execute, acknowledge and deliver, or cause to be executed, acknowledged and 
delivered, such supplements hereto and such further instruments as may reasonably 
be required for correcting any inadequate or incorrect description of the project or 
services or to correct any inconsistent or ambiguous term hereof. 
 

f. Headings. The Article and Section headings in this Shared Services Agreement are 
included herein for convenience of reference only and are not intended to define or 
limit the scope of any provision of this Shared Services Agreement. 
 

g. Governing Law. The terms of this Shared Services Agreement shall be governed by 
and construed, interpreted and enforced in accordance with the laws of the State of 
New Jersey, including all matters of enforcement, validity and performance. 
 

h. Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in one or more counterparts (or with 
counterpart signature pages), which, taken together, shall constitute a fully executed 
Agreement and shall be considered a single document. 

IV. Miscellaneous 

A copy of this Agreement along with the resolutions authorizing this Shared Service Agreement 
shall be submitted to the Department of Community Affairs. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by the 
respective officers, duly authorized, and have caused this Agreement to be dated the date and 
year first written above. 

    
 

ATTEST     TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

 

___________________________ By: ___________________________ 

 

ATTEST     TOWNSHIP OF EASTAMPTON 

 

___________________________ By: ____________________________ 



1 
 

RESOLUTION No. 02/06/2024 
EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC FROM PUBLIC MEETING 

TOWNSHIP OF WESTAMPTON 

WHEREAS, Section 7.a of Chapter 231 Public Law 1975, otherwise known as the “Open 
Public Meetings Act” states that except as provided by Section 7.b, all meetings of a public 
body, such as the Township Committee, shall be open to the public at all times; and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 7.b provides that the Township Committee may exclude the public 

only from the portion of a meeting at which the Township Committee discusses certain subjects 
which are listed in said Section; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Township Committee desires to discuss certain subject(s) which are 

listed in said section and desires to exclude the public from the portion of the meeting at which 
the Township Committee will discuss said subject(s); and 

 
WHEREAS, Section 8 of Chapter 231, Public Law 1975 states that no public body shall 

exclude the public from any meeting to discuss any matter described in Section 7.b until the 
public body shall, at a meeting to which the public shall be admitted, first adopt a Resolution 
making certain statements with respect to the subject(s) to be discussed. 

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Committee of the 

Township of Westampton in the County of Burlington and State of New Jersey, as follows: 
 

1. That the Township hereby declares that the general nature of the subject(s) to be 
discussed by the Township Committee in closed session is as follows: 
 
a. Attorney Client Privilege – Pending Litigation 

That the Township Committee hereby declares that its discussion of the aforementioned 
subject(s) may be made public at a time when the Township Attorney advises the 
Township Committee that the disclosure of the discussion will not detrimentally affect any 
right, interest or duty of the Township or any other entity with respect to said discussion. 

 
2. That the Township Committee for the aforementioned reasons hereby declares that the 

public is excluded from the portion of the meeting during which the above discussion 
shall take place and hereby directs the Township Clerk to take the appropriate action to 
effectuate the terms of this Resolution. 



2 
 

 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing resolution was adopted by the Township 
Committee of the Township of Westampton, County of Burlington, State of New Jersey at their 
meeting held in the Meeting Room of the Municipal Complex, 710 Rancocas Road, 
Westampton, New Jersey 08060 on February 6, 2024. Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk. 

 
 
 
 
 

________________________________
Wendy Gibson, Township Clerk 

 
Roll Call Vote 

Committee 
Member 

Introduced Seconded Yes No Abstain Absent 

Burkley       
Carr       

Mayor Henley       
Mungo       
Wright       

 


	02.06.2024 Agenda
	1-24 Ord amending fence ordinance 1.11.24
	2-2024 AFSCME Salary Ordinance 2024 1ST
	34-24 Payment of Vouchers 02.06.2024
	BILL LIST-FEBRUARY 6 2024
	35-24 2024 SSA Eastampton PW



